

Main Street Monday!

MAY IS PRESERVATION MONTH

MAIN STREET

Coordinating Program

Celebrate with #ThisPlaceMatters





via hardencoffee.com

College students are willing to drive way out of their way just to get their coffee fix from Harden Coffee in Campbellsville, according to a coffee-loving college student in The Odyssey. "It's delicious and their latte art is amazing. The location is rustic and the employees are so kind. If you can't tell, this is my favorite coffee

<u>Harden Coffee</u> was written up in Reader's Digest & The Odyssey recently. Campbellsville Main Street is proud to have Harden Coffee in our Downtown.



Restoration underway by Guthrie Main Street



The Cozy building in downtown Morehead is coming along

Perryville Main Street will be participating in TOUR120 this week! Perryville Main Street has invested over \$500,000 in the restoration of their community over the last 10 years through fundraising efforts. That is amazing for a community of less that 800!



refreshments—must be purchased in advance from Vicki Goode, 859-332-1862. This is a guided tour and not an open house, so please arrive 15-20 minutes early.

Rotating beginning at 6:00 pm on Sat., May 18 and 5:00 pm on Sun., May 19, EST Johnson Britton House • Karrick-Parks House • HP Bottom House

Preservation Kentucky appreciates our generous corporate sponsors of Tour120 as well as host sites across the Commonwealth.







Congratulations to former Cynthiana Main Street director, Karey Riddell ! She has opened the Burley Market and Café in downtown Cynthiana transforming not only a building, but the block. This corner has been transformed over the last few months including buildings that are in the restoration process that were purchased by the current director, Stephanie Burden. Stephanie's mom has also purchased a building and has a booming retail business. Main Street transforms your community in many ways. Thank you to these two amazing women for their passion and devotion to their hometown!

From Danville: So happy to see that this beautiful piece of art and history has found its home on 2nd Street in downtown Danville! Make sure you come down and see it firsthand. It's amazing! We were so proud and honored to have <u>ARCY</u>paint this portrait of Bunny Davis during Soul of 2nd Street Festival last year.

<u>Thanks Cottage Interiors</u> for opening your parking lot up for this special work of art!





A few photos and activities from Main Street Week

Realtors in attendance: Chuck Polin, John Pettus, Steve Wharton, Derinda Osbourne, Michael Hale, Rita Rust, Dennis Rust

Thanks also to our Main Street/Renaissance Chair & <u>PRESERVATION HERO</u> Laurie Smith for attending and presenting some very relevant information.

Cadiz had a great turnout on Wednesday for Main Street kids day. Lots of things to learn and lots or cool rocks to collect. The young man on the left was the winner finding the special rock.





Downtown Morehead making the city more walkable with new sidewalks during Main Street Week!!



WE'RE HIRING!

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

The Heart of Danville Main Street Program is hiring an executive director.

For more information see jobs@downtowndanville.com 859-236-2361– ext 140 <u>http://</u> www.downtowndanville.com

Staff Assistant Shelby Main Street

Up to twenty hours per week. \$13.00 per hour. Contact Shelby Main Street 502-633-5029



Exciting news for London Downtown!! Dreaming Creek Brewery is opening in the former Bob's Dept. store building. The original Bob's Department Store sign has been framed and hangs inside.





The Arts on Main gazebo in the heart of Scottsville has been painted and is ready to go for exciting summer programming!





News from the Kentucky Historical Society

KHS is now accepting nominations for the <u>2019 Kentucky History Awards</u>. We always encourage organizations, individuals and communities to nominate deserving projects and individuals for their efforts to promote the preservation, awareness and appreciation of state and local history. Nominations are due by close of business July 15, 2019. This year's awards cover projects and activities undertaken from Jan. 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019. Inquiries to <u>Amanda.Higgins@ky.gov</u>.

AASLH needs your help. Thanks to an IMLS grant, we are working on a long-range plan for our continuing education programs and need you to complete a survey about how you like to learn and how AASLH can best provide opportunities for you to grow in your career. The survey will take 12 minutes and after completing it, you'll be entered in a drawing for a \$100 Amazon gift card. <u>https://bit.ly/2Vh08jw</u>

The Kentucky Museum is giving away free of charge the following Formica-covered pedestals:

9 tall pedestals - 24"x24"x32"

19 short pedestals - 24"x24"x16"

Six of the large pedestals have been painted and some of them in both sizes are chipped.

If you are interested in one, several, or all of them, contact Exhibits Technician Charles Hurst at <u>charles.hurst@wku.edu</u>. Pedestals must be picked up by June 30, 2019.

The Kentucky Oral History Commission recently published a <u>Women in Politics and Government Field Guide</u>. The time has passed to do oral histories with those first women voters, but we can celebrate the women who have participated in the political process since then. To do so, the Kentucky Oral History Commission invites people to collect oral histories from such Kentucky women as poll workers; community advocates and policy influencers; those who have held local, political offices; and those who have held state political office. You can request a workshop on collecting women's histories through oral history from <u>Sarah Schmitt</u>, KOHC administrator.

